REWITNESSED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON - DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

One quarter corner common to Sections 7 and 12, T3S, R6A7W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

ORIGINAL by Henry Meldrum, May 21, 1873.
14"x10"x6" stone; did not look for.

RESTORATION by George E. Rigby B.L.M. Cadastral Engineer, 1940, Group No. 240.

1"x36" iron post with brass cap, 28" in ground, with fragments of original stone at base; in place.

14° Fir bears S67 1/4E 38 lks.; now a 19" stump with axe work visible on rotted out face.
50° Fir bears S69 1/2W 28 lks.; now a 52" stump with no scribes visible, stump has been notched and used as a tail hold.

REWITNESSED August 31, 1988

From the above pipe with marks "LS1998 1988" added, and from which a:

5° Fir bears S78W 3.2 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S12BT.
10° Fir bears N65E 19.2 ft. to face; scribed 1/4S7BT.

Metal location post on new BTs.
Also 1970 B.L.M. posters on Rigby BTs and on an 8° Hemlock S12W 19.0 ft. from iron post.
3/4" brass washer marked "LS1998" nailed to face of new BTs.
Present and witnessed by David B. Buchholz and Clifford R. Fester.

Rewitnessed by

[Signature]

[Stamp: REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR]

[Seal: TILLAMOOK COUNTY SURVEYORS OFFICE]

[Stamp: SEP 29 1988]

[Book: 6 368]